
Alternative Funding Sources for Community Organisations

FUND WEBLINK / EMAIL LINK WHO CAN APPLY? WHAT FOR? HOW MUCH? PROCEDURE
Resource Sites
Fundview www.fis.org.nz All groups and organisations FundView is New Zealand's primary source of information about 

funding for voluntary organisations and contains over 600 different 
funding schemes.
It includes funding from the government, local authorities, 
statutory and philanthropic trusts, gaming trusts and some service 
organisations.
FundView is a searchable database that will give you the best 
matches of funding you are eligible for in terms of criteria along 
with closing dates, application requirements and contact details.

Various amounts. Refer to website for details.

Arts Council Nelson - For 
Creative Communities 
Nelson City

www.acn.org.nz Groups or individuals may apply. 
Individuals must be sponsored by 
an incorporated society or legal 
body that will be responsible for 
adminstrating the funds.

Arts Council Nelson administers the following scheme on behalf of 
Creative New Zealand and Nelson City Council, which contributes 
toward arts based projects which clearly demonstrate community 
benefits.

For assistance up to a usual maximum of $1200 
per allocation.  Funding is now only available in 
the form of Grants. 

The closing dates for applications to the 2011 / 
2012 
Nelson City Creative Communities Scheme are
30th July 2011,  30th November 2011  &  30th 
March 2012.

Tasman District Council - 
Creative Communities

www.tasman.govt.nz The community arts and cultural 
activities.  An application can be 
from an individual or from a group.

Arts projects that increase Community participation and/or 
enhance or strengthen "local" arts interest structures.
Projects should increase the range and diversity of arts and be 
relevant to the various communities in the district.

Download an application from the website.

Creative NZ www.creativenz.govt.nz Artists, arts practitioners and arts 
organisations.

To help flourish arts environment in New Zealand by investing in 
artists and arts organisations through a number of programmes.

Look up the website as there are a few options to 
choose from.

Refer to the website and look up the appropriate 
fund to find the correct phone number to ring.

JR McKenzie Trust www.jrmckenzie.org.nz Mainly disadvanteaged children. Our 
main focus areas are M�ori 
Development and Disadvantaged 
Children and their Families. 
Applications with a focus on others 
especially marginalised groups may 

The Trust's purpose is to improve the quality of life of New 
Zealanders who have special needs or face disadvantage by 
poverty.  To make a difference for families to carry onto the next 
generation.

Varies Read the requirments on the website first for 
applying and if you match them then fill in a 
application form.

Arts

Disability - See also General grants

also be considered.

Lottery Individuals with 
Disabilities

www.dia.govt.nz Individuals with a disability.  Fill in 
the checklist to see if you are 
allegable.  

Mobility and communication equipment to help people with 
disabilities achieve independence and gain access to the 
community.

The maximum grant for a car is $12,000 (+GST). 
If an applicant can justify the need for a van 
rather than a car, the maximum grant available is 
$15,000 (+GST).

The maximum grant for a mobility scooter is 
usually $4000 (+GST).

There is no maximum amount for disability 
equipment, but as a general rule, grants rarely 
exceed $10,000 (+GST).

Applications may be made at any time. (There 
are no set meeting dates or closing dates for 
applications.) Decisions are made 6 to 16 weeks 
after applications have been lodged.
Complete the application form using a black pen, 
and return by mail to: Lottery Grants, 
Department of Internal Affairs, PO Box 805, 
Wellington 6140.
Refer to website for more details.

Ministry of Education for 
Awards and Scholarships

www.minedu.govt.nz Special education staff, students, 
non ministry applicants, untrained 
teachers and children.

Schools, Early Childhood providers, Special Education providers. Varies Fill in the application form and send to -              
Study Awards & Scholarships Advisor
Special Education
Ministry of Education
PO Box 1666
Wellington

Tertiary Education 
Commission (TEC)

www.tec.govt.nz Tertiary sector including 
universities, polytechnics, wananga, 
industry training organisations and 
private training establishments.

The TEC is responsible for funding tertiary education in New 
Zealand, assisting our people to reach their full potential and 
contributing to the social and economic well-being of the country

Varies for each participant but on average 3 
billion is donated each year.

Send an electronic application online or post to: 
TEC Service Centre
1 Ash Road, Wiri
Private Bag 76928
Manukau City 2241

Education
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Alternative Funding Sources for Community Organisations

FUND WEBLINK / EMAIL LINK WHO CAN APPLY? WHAT FOR? HOW MUCH? PROCEDURE

Sargood Bequest www.sargoodbequest.org.nz/get_grant.html No set requirements however 
groups which have been operating 
less than 24 months need to 
nominate 2 referees or apply under 
an umbrella organisation.

To support community groups and individuals within New Zealand. The majority of grants made by the Sargood 
Bequest are under $5,000.

Download an application form from their website.

British Oxygen Company. 
Where There's Water 
Community Environmental 
Grants. 

www.waternz.org.nz  Click on "Projects" 
to see info.

Grants are available to schools, 
community groups and other non-
profit organisations, for 
environmental projects that have a 
water focus. These projects should 
have public benefit rather than 
private gain.

To help the community understand, maintain, protect and improve 
their water environment since 2002. Projects have involved 
streams, rivers, lakes, wetlands, estuaries and beaches in urban 
and rural areas.

Varies, contact Jim Flewitt do discuss. Contact Jim Flewitt: 
E: Jim.Flewitt@boc.com
P: 09 571 9501

Fonterra Grass Roots Fund  
(Caring for our 
environment). There are 
four categories to choose 
from.

www.fonterra.com Click on "About Us" 
and Grass Roots will pop up

Supports community groups with 
ideas, projects and initiatives.

Fonterra is committed to sustainable dairying and supporting the 
communities where our staff, shareholders, suppliers and their 
families live and work because we are proud of our New Zealand 
roots. 

From $500 to a maximum of $5,000 per 
application.

Fill in the application form and send to your 
closest sponsorship committee.

NZ Glass Environmental 
Fund

www.recycleglass.co.nz Schools To give students an opportunity to undertake environmental 
studies. 
These studies must benefit the whole community and in particular, 
give students an insight into the range of environmental issues 
facing New Zealand and the world. 

$25,000 available to schools annually. 
We do NOT make grants for projects under $250.
The Fund has two categories for projects:
Category A – Larger projects where funding is 
expected to range between $3,000-
$10,000.
Category B – Smaller projects ranging from $250 -
$2000.  For larger projects (over $10,000), it is 
best to apply to the Ministry for the Environment 
for details on the Sustainable Management Fund – 
under community funding.

Applications are called for in 2 stages.
Stage 1 is an expression of interest in applying 
for funding.
Simply complete the on-line form and submit.  
The deadline for expression of interest is March 
31.
Remember to indicate which funding category 
your project is in.
Stage 2 is an invitation to make a full 
application.
Expressions of interest meeting the criteria will 
be invited to submit a full application

Environment

for consideration by the fund committee. The 
deadline for applications is May 31.

MAF Sustainable Farming 
Fund

www.maf.govt.nz/sff Rural communities Supporting rural communities to achieve economic, environmental 
and social sustainability.
Provides grants for projects lasting one to three years.

Varies. Fill in an application form online.

Matauranga Maori 
Programme

http://www.biodiversity.govt.nz Maori organisations, iwi and hapu. For initiatives that retain and promote traditional Maori knowledge 
and its use of biodiversity management. 

Varies. Fill in an application form online. Any queries call 
the Funds Team on 0800 86 2020.

McDonalds - Making a 
contribution

http://mcdonalds.co.nz/about-us/corporate-
responsibility/our-community

Community teams and individudals. National junior sport and Ronald McDonald House but if you have a 
local sponsorship initiative, please contact your local franchisee.

Not listed. Refer to website and contact details on-line, also 
contact local branch manager.

Ministry for the Environment www.mfe.govt.nz/withyou/funding/com
munity-environment-fund/index.html

Community groups, iwi/hapu, 
regional councils, unitary authorities 
and businesses.

The Ministry wants to work with you to help make a positive 
difference to the environment

Not listed. The opening of the next funding round will be 
advertised on the website.

Nature Heritage Fund 
(administered through 
DOC)

www.doc.govt.nz Refer to website. The purpose of the NHF is to protect indigenous ecosystems that 
represent the full range of natural diversity originally present in 
the New Zealand landscape by providing incentives for voluntary 
conservation. (This fund is currently under review )

Varies. Community Conservation Fund
C/- Department of Conservation
P O Box 10420
WELLINGTON
Phone: 0800 86 2020
Fax: + 64 4 471 3130
Email: ccf@doc.govt.nz 

New Zealand Biodiversity 
Condition Fund and 
Biodiversity Advice Fund

http://www.biodiversity.govt.nz/land/nz
bs/pvtland/condition.html

Private landowners or community 
groups for projects on private land.

To enhance management of indigenous biodiversity outside public 
conservation lands (i.e. only private land - including Maori land - is 
funded). Proposals involving public conservation land which include 
DOC reserves, council land, or Crown foreshore and riverbeds, will 
not be considered.

Up to $60,000. Funding round closes 1 July. Download application form online.
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Alternative Funding Sources for Community Organisations

FUND WEBLINK / EMAIL LINK WHO CAN APPLY? WHAT FOR? HOW MUCH? PROCEDURE
Nga Whenua Rahui Fund http://www.doc.govt.nz/getting-

involved/volunteer-join-or-start-a-project/start-
or-fund-a-project/funding/for-landowners/nga-
whenua-rahui/nga-whenua-rahui-fund/

Organisations representative of 
hapu and iwi.  The owners retaining 
tino rangatiratanga (ownership and 
control).

To protect indigenous ecosystems on Maori land that represent the 
full range of natural diversity originally present in the landscape by 
providing incentives for voluntary conservation. Would include 
fencing, legal costs, covenants.

Not listed. The Kaitakawaenga
Phone: 0800 112 771
Email: kaitakawaenga@doc.govt.nz
Refer to website for more details.

Pacific Development and 
Conservation Trust

www.dia.govt.nz Complete the checklist to see if you 
are eligable.

Supporting volunteers
Enabling people to help themselves
Promoting community wellbeing and addressing disadvantage
Promoting community participation, inclusion and identity

Varies. Apply online or download a paper form 
(depending which grant to wish to apply for).  Or 
you can find a copy on  
GrantsOnline@dia.govt.nz                       or 
phone 0800 824 824

Project Crimson Trust www.projectcrimson.org.nz Anyone can apply to Project 
Crimson. Landowners, community, 
conservation, iwi groups and schools 
have all successfully recieved 
funding.

To enable pohutukawa and rata to flourish again in their natural 
habitat as icons in the hearts and minds of all New Zealanders.

Not listed. Deadline for applications: 1 March Download application and send to Project 
Crimson   PO Box 10 420,                          
Wellington
or phone 0800 764 888                          04 381 
3057    info@projectcrimson.org.nz

QEII National Trust www.openspace.org.nz Private landowners. The Trust’s core activity is to secure long-term protection of 
natural and cultural features on private land, usually by the legal 
mechanism of an open space covenant.

Not listed. Contact the organisation via details online.

Skinner Fund www.royalsociety.org.nz/site/funding/sk
inner

Not specified.  Promoting community participation, inclusion and identity. Not specified. There is no formal application form to complete 
when applying for a grant from the Skinner 
Fund.  When applying to the Fund, please 
provide a current CV; an outline of your 
proposed research, including methodology (no 
more than 2 A4 pages); references for literature 
cited; and likely outcomes and a budget.          

awards@royalsociety.org.nz

The Ron D & E A Greenwood 
Environmental Trust

www.waikatobiodiversity.org.nz/funding Primarily established, community 
based, non-profit groups, individuals 
rarely funded

To assist preservation and protection of the natural environment 
of New Zealand. Conservation, environment projects and 
activities.

Up to $300,000 available annually Written application accepted throughout the 
year.
Contact
Warwick Greenwood, Managing Trustee
The Ron D & E A Greenwood Environmental Trust
C/- Environment Trust,
PO Box 10359, Wellington
No website available

Task Force Green - Work 
and Income New Zealand

www.winz.govt.nz All employers can take part, 
including community organisations, 
service groups, education/ local 
authorities, government 
departments, farmers or other 
private sector employers, so long as 
the criteria are met.

Taskforce Green is a subsidy that allows people to participate in 
project-based work where they can develop work habits and 
general on the job skills.

Not specified. Contact local WINZ office on 0800 559 009.

The Tindall Foundation www.tindall.org.nz Agencies and communities. Helping agencies and communities to be aware of, develop and 
use processes, products and projects that protect, restore and 
enhance the environment and lead to sustainability.

Not listed. Three stage process - eligibility check, 
preliminary application, full application (if first 
two stages successful). Contact Funding 
Manager.

Todd Foundation - 
Centenary Fund

www.toddfoundation.org.nz NZ organisations that contribute 
towards our vision of  “inclusive 
communities where all families, 
children and young people can 
thrive and contribute”.

Projects of national or regional significance.
The fund was set up in 1985 to commemorate 100 years of the 
Todd family‘s business interests and each year a specific theme is 
selected, generally rotating between three categories: 
Environment & Conservation, Health & Science, and Arts & 
Cultural Heritage.

Not specified. Apply online 

The Royal Society of New 
Zealand

www.rsnz.org Researchers, teachers and students Variety of research projects. A primary school can request a maximum sum of 
up to $2,000 to help fund activities. A school that 
has been successful in being funded may only 
apply for funding once every three years.

Varies with each fund. See website for details.
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Alternative Funding Sources for Community Organisations

FUND WEBLINK / EMAIL LINK WHO CAN APPLY? WHAT FOR? HOW MUCH? PROCEDURE
WWF - Habitat Protection 
Fund

www.wwf.org.nz Not-for-profit community 
conservation groups in New Zealand 
doing hands-on ecological 
restoration or conservation

To restore, protect and enhance important biodiversity sites – 
waterways, mountains, bush, marine and coastal environments; 
on islands, in towns and cities and in their own backyards. 

Not specified. WWF runs two application rounds per year. The 
closing dates are 1 May and 1 October. First 
check the conditions to apply, if suitable fill out 
the application form and send to WWF-New 
Zealand
Marc Slade
PO Box 6237
Wellington 6141

WWF - Environmental 
Education Fund

www.wwf.org.nz Schools and communities who, as 
part of their learning, are taking 
hands-on action to address an 
environmental issue.

The fund is about taking action. There is no funding for awareness, 
landscaping/ground maintenance, eco/enviro centre buildings, 
overseas travel, research projects or government authorities.  
Refer to website for more details.

Annual disbursement $50,000. Application form online.

Community Action Fund www.familyservices.govt.nz Local not-for-profit community 
organisations, hapu and iwi Maori 
organisations and networks that can 
provide evidence of community 
collaboration and support for the 
proposed project.

This fund aims to support some of the innovative ideas and 
actions being developed at a community level to stop family 
violence.

The fund is targeted at small scale community 
initiatives. The maximum grant available is 
$30,000 (excl GST).

Refer to website for details. If needed assistance 
with applying contact Ministry of Social 
Development
•call 0800 777 100 
•email eqfund@familyservices.govt.nz

SKIPS Local Initiative Fund www.skip.org.nz Community groups. Supports communities to explore innovative ways of promoting 
positive parenting and effective non-physical discipline to parents 
and caregivers of birth to five year olds. It supports communities 
to take the approaches they consider will be most effective in 
getting positive parenting information to all parents, not just to 
those who traditionally seek it out.
Priority is given to projects that provide community campaigns 
involving a range of activities. The Fund encourages local level 
participation in SKIP by building on the strengths of communities 
and encouraging local leadership and collaboration.

The application process is also simpler for 
applications up to $10,000. Applications for more 
than $10,000 will go through a two-step process.

Download and fill out an application form and 
send to 
Andrea.sarty001@msd.govt.nz

Or post it to:
SKIP
Ministry of Social Development
PO Box 1556
Wellington 6011

Family

Community Response Fund www.familyservices.govt.nz New Zealand community groups, 
voluntary organisations and 
individuals.

Varies to each fund. Majority of funding is to assist start up 
projects.

The maximum amount of funding that will be 
awarded at any one time is $50,000, excluding 
GST. Only very exceptional cases will the grant 
exceed this amount. 
Funding will be made in the form of one-off 
grants. These will usually be for 12 months, but 
could be for a shorter period.
Funding Timetable Round One:
Applications close Friday 10 September 2010, 
5pm. 

Contact:
Family and Community Services  
Phone 0800 777 100  
Email: communityresponse@msd.govt.nz 
Website address 
http://www.familyservices.govt.nz
Refer to website for more details.

Ministry of Health www.health.govt.nz Refer to website for details as this 
varies for a lot of people.

Health related projects. Varies. Refer to website for details.

Lottery Health Research www.dia.govt.nz Refer to website for details. Research projects that will improve the health status of New 
Zealanders. It distributes grants to fund:
* research into the cause, prevention and treatment of disorders 
affecting the health of New Zealanders 
* research that will lead to advances in health and bio-medical 
science for the ultimate benefit of all New Zealanders 
* the development, maintenance and retention of a highly skilled 
workforce of health and bio-medical researchers in New Zealand.

Varies. Download an application from the website and 
send to:                                                           
Lottery Health Research Committee
C/- Department of Internal Affairs
PO Box 805
WELLINGTON 6140

Lottery Marae Heritage and 
Facilities

www.dia.govt.nz Refer to website for details. Varies widely. Varies Committee meets nationally three times a year.
Refer to website for details.

Health

Maori

���������	
���
����������� ������������������������������ !"�!�#��$��!���!"�"�%&�'�����' ��(� ��(�����#��



Alternative Funding Sources for Community Organisations

FUND WEBLINK / EMAIL LINK WHO CAN APPLY? WHAT FOR? HOW MUCH? PROCEDURE

Sargood Bequest www.sargoodbequest.org.nz/get_grant.html No set requirements although, 
groups that have been operating 
less than 24months need to 
nominate 2 referees or apply under 
an umbrella organisation.

To support community groups and individuals within New Zealand. The majority of grants made by the Sargood 
Bequest are under $5,000

Download an application form from their website

Fifeshire Foundation www.fifeshirefoundation.co.nz Individuals and families in hardship 
and/or domestic crisis in the Nelson 
and Tasman region.  Grants also 
support agencies helping people in 
Nelson/Tasman.

Grants for:
- Food, clothing, furniture, accommodation or transport. 
- Urgent travel. 
- Health care. 
- Education, counselling and self development programs. 
- Financial counselling. 
- Community training programmes.

Varies. Susannah Roddick at Fifeshire House on (03) 
546 9670

George Brown Trust www.publictrust.co.nz Charitable causes or organisations, 
or individuals.

Maintain support relief or benefit of persons of good character and 
repute resident in the City of Nelson who are in indigent 
circumstances and unable adequately to maintain and support 
themselves and their dependants.

$40,000 is available with up to $15,000 per 
applicant.

Visit website or call on 0800 371 471.

United Way www.unitedway.org.nz Not for profit social services. Various Maximum of $10,000 Complete an application form online. If you have 
trouble downloading, send to                       
United Way NZ
P O Box 8172
Symonds Street
AUCKLAND 1150

Sargood Bequest www sargoodbequest org nz/get grant html No set requirements however To support community groups and individuals within New Zealand The majority of grants made by the Sargood Download a application form from their website

Sport and Recreation - See also General

Social - See also Family, General

Sargood Bequest www.sargoodbequest.org.nz/get_grant.html No set requirements, however 
groups which have been operating 
less than 24months need to 
nominate 2 referees or apply under 
an umbrella organisation.

To support community groups and individuals within New Zealand. The majority of grants made by the Sargood 
Bequest are under $5,000.

Download a application form from their website.

Cuesports Foundation 
Limited

www.cuesports.org.nz Sporting, charitable and non-profit 
community organisations.  

Any grant issued will be for the promotion and development of 
community organisations that are established primarily for 
charitable, non commercial purposes that are beneficial to the 
whole or a section of the community.

Varies. Forward the completed application form directly 
to:
Cuesports Foundation
PO Box 34
PUKEKOHE
Telephone: 09 237 0021 Fax: 09 238 0445
Email: admin@cuesports.org.nz

Mainland Sport Limited www.mainlandfoundation.co.nz Rugby clubs. Only non-profit bodies 
may apply, that is, any society, 
association or organisation whose 
rules do not allow funds, property or 
benefits to be distributed to any of 
its members.

Amateur rugby. Varies. Download an application form and send to: 
Mailand Foundation                                        
PO Box 1982                                    
Christchurch

Nelson City Council - 
Physical Activity Fund

www.nelsoncitycouncil.co.nz Community groups.
Individuals are not funded.

Sport, fitness and physical leisure programmes which benefit the 
community. Primarily for children and young people. Targeting 
entry level physical activity/recreation projects.

Approximately $40,000 per annum.  Grants vary 
but average under $1,000.

Contact:
Gary Aslop
Team Leader Recreation Services
Nelson City Council
PO Box 645, Nelson 7040
546 0733 (phone)
Obtain application form from NCC.
Applications close early September and open in 
July.
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Alternative Funding Sources for Community Organisations

FUND WEBLINK / EMAIL LINK WHO CAN APPLY? WHAT FOR? HOW MUCH? PROCEDURE
Nelson City Council - Big 
Idea Fund

www.nelsoncitycouncil.co.nz Youth The purpose of this grant is to enable us to invest in a larger 
project that
will significantly improve the opportunities for young people to 
access
physical activities in Nelson.

Maximum of $10,000. Contact the Nelson City Council on +64 3 545 
8733 to discuss a project and ask general 
advice.

Tasman District Council - 
Community Sport Travel 
Fund.  Kiwi Sport-           
•Sport Tasman            
•Haven Sport Trust

www.tdc.govt.nz Travel costs related to local regular 
sports competition for junior teams 
(5-19 years)

Sport, fitness and physical education programme that benefits the 
community.

Varies Contact:
Mike Tasman-Jones
Community & Recreation Advisor
Tasman District Council
DDI: 03 543 8403
Email: mike.tasman-jones@tasman.govt.nz

Youth Development 
Partnership Fund

www.myd.govt.nz Territorial Authorities (City and 
District Councils).
Councils may partner with each 
other to deliver the project. A 
council can also work with local 
youth service providers around 
project development and delivery.

Wishing to improve outcomes for young people through effective 
youth development practice in their communities.

There is a total budget of $786,000 for allocation.

The minimum amount that can be awarded to a 
council for their project is $22,000 (GST excl) and 
the maximum amount of $75,000 (GST excl).

Email an electronic copy of the application to 
youthservices@myd.govt.nz and post or courier 
the signed original plus ten copies of the signed 
application with your support letters to:

Post
Youth Development Partnership Fund
Ministry of Youth Development
Bowen State Building, Level 7
PO Box 1556
Wellington 6140

Youth Fund 2012 www.myd.govt.nz Community projects designed and 
led by young people (aged 12 – 24) 
years old
 
 or

Its called the 'Youth Fund' because MYD wants applications to 
come from young people.  

The funding available for each project will be 
between $2,000 and $7,000.

To apply for the fund please complete the 
funding application form and email it to: 
youthservices@myd.govt.nz  or download and 
send.

Youth

Community projects designed and 
led by youth organisations in 
partnership with young people

BP Vouchers for Volunteers www.mch.govt.nz Voluntary or Charitable services
Check the eligibilty form FIRST!

The registered charity or volunteer organisation must rely on 
voluntary assistance and uses vehicles.  Vouchers are for fuel only 
and cannot be used to purchase other goods.  Not open to sports 
groups, environmental groups or political organisations.

Visit website for details. Please go to our website to submit an online 
application form.

Community Organisation 
Grants Scheme (COGS)

www.communitymatters.govt.nz Non-profit community organisations 
that deliver community-based social 
services.

Community-based social services.
Projects or services that are provided locally. 
The applicant will need to show that there is a direct benefit to the 
local community.

There is no limit to the amount that your 
organisation can apply for.  However, because of 
pressure on funds, COGS is rarely able to provide 
grant funding to the level requested and is more 
likely to consider a contribution of approximately 
$3000 or less.

Depending on the grant you may need to 
download a form or order a paper copy.

Lion Foundation www.lionfoundation.org.nz Funds are available for any 
charitable, philanthropic or cultural 
purpose that benefits the local 
community - both large and small.

Funding is shared between the areas of community, which includes 
arts, culture, heritage and environment (30%), health (15%), 
sport (40%) and education (15%).

Varies. Download an application form.

Cover many categories
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Alternative Funding Sources for Community Organisations

FUND WEBLINK / EMAIL LINK WHO CAN APPLY? WHAT FOR? HOW MUCH? PROCEDURE
Lottery Community Facilities 
Fund

www.communitymatters.govt.nz Community organisations Funding is provided for community facilities that support 
participation in community activities and social interaction to 
foster community cohesion and strengthen communities.

There is no limit. Download an application form and send to: 
Lottery Community Facilities Fund
C/- Department of Internal Affairs
PO Box 805
WELLINGTON 6140

Lottery Community Sector 
Research Fund

www.communitymatters.govt.nz Lottery Community Sector Research 
funds the undertaking and use of 
research and evaluation for 
community organisations.

Enable community organisations to carry out research or 
evaluation projects (independently or with a suitable research 
partner), that will foster the development and application of 
knowledge in and for New Zealand communities.

Varies.  Regardless of the amount applied for, 
grants over $10,000 can only be made to groups 
that have legal status.

Download an application form and send to: Local 
Community Sector Research Committee              
c/-Local Government and Community Branch       
The Department of Internal Affairs   PO Box 805 
Wellington 6140       

Lottery Environment and 
Heritage Fund

www.communitymatters.govt.nz Community organisations Lottery Environment and Heritage makes grants to not-for-profit 
organisations to foster the conservation, preservation and 
promotion of New Zealand’s natural, physical and cultural 
heritage.

The grant amount depends on the size and 
significance of the project.

Local Government and Community Branch - 
National Office                    The Department of 
Internal Affairs       PO Box 805                          
Wellington 6140

Lottery Minister's 
Discretionary Fund - Groups

www.communitymatters.govt.nz Individuals and groups. Individuals and groups for community projects that fall outside the 
scope of the other Lottery distribution committees. Eg Animal 
welfare, 
Volunteer fire-fighting services
Overseas travel

There is no limit. Send downloaded application to:  Lottery 
Minister's Discretionary Fund
C/- Department of Internal Affairs
PO Box 805
WELLINGTON 6140

Lottery Outdoor Safety www.communitymatters.govt.nz National and regional groups that 
have outdoor safety or water safety 
as their main purpose.

Outdoor safety and water safety projects. Varies. Download application form and send to address 
on website.

Mainland Foundation Limited www.mainlandfoundation.co.nz Sports clubs,
cultural groups,
community groups,
charities welfare agencies,
educational organisations,
amateur sporting organisations

Various projects - refer to website for examples. Varies. PO Box 1982
Christchurch 8140
Phone:  (03) 366-7426
Fax: (03) 366-7425
Free phone: 0800-624-652 (0800-MAINLAND) 
Email: info@mainlandfoundation co nzamateur sporting organisations,

societies or trusts. 
Email: info@mainlandfoundation.co.nz
1st Floor, Broadway
62 Riccarton Road
CHRISTCHURCH 
Refer to website for more details.

New Zealand Community 
Trust

www.nzct.org.nz Non-profit groups incorporated as a 
charitable organisation or  
association promoting charitable 
purposes.  Grants will not be made 
to individuals, or to closed groups 
where membership is discretionary, 
or for private (rather than public) 
purposes. 

NZCT's main focus is to provide funds for amateur sport. Around 
80% of grants are for sporting purposes. Grants also support 
other important causes, including rescue and life saving services, 
arts and community groups and education.

Varies. Register online to apply for a grant by 
application.

Pelorus Trust www.pelorustrust.net.nz Non-profit organisations such as 
sports clubs, cultural groups, and 
community-based societies or 
trusts.

The Pelorus Trust Deed of Trust. Pelorus has been established to 
promote and develop amateur sport in New Zealand.  Additionally, 
as a secondary objective, the Trust may assist and support 
charitable purposes. 

Refer to website for further details.

Varies. Download an application form from the website.
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Alternative Funding Sources for Community Organisations

FUND WEBLINK / EMAIL LINK WHO CAN APPLY? WHAT FOR? HOW MUCH? PROCEDURE
Tasman District Council - 
Community Grants

www.tdc.govt.nz Community groups.
Not individuals and not health and 
education. 

Community and Economic Development Initiatives
�Arts/Culture/Heritage
�Festivals and Events
�Youth/Children 
�Social Services 
�Beautification Schemes
�Emergency Services
�Community Newsletters
�Museums

Varies.  Applications close end of August. Download an application form from the website.
Completed application forms, along with any 
supporting documentation should be sent to:
Tasman District Council, Private Bag 4, 189 
Queen Street, Richmond 7031, New Zealand.

The Canterbury Community 
Trust

www.commtrust.org.nz Incorporated societies or registered 
charitable trusts of community 
based organisations are eligible to 
apply for The Community Trust 
donations. Un-incorporated groups 
may apply for a maximum of $1000 
providing the application is for a 
community based project.

Disabled, Youth, Music & Culture, Welfare & Social, Education, 
Sport, Recreation & Leisure, Economic, Employment & 
Environment, Hospital & Medical, Infants & Children, Heritage 
Projects, Community Services & Facilities.

Varies. Trust Manager - Wayne Ward
PO Box 13744, Christchurch 8141
0508 266878
Refer to website for application form, procedure 
and closing dates.

The McKee Trust  Grant Type "McKee Trust" into google. This 
will give you some more info.

Any registered charity in the local 
region but specifically those involved 
in youth, environment or aid to 
disadvantaged.

Small projects for community, women, children or disabilities. Varies but roundly upto $5,000. Apply to the Secretary, McKee Trust,               
PO Box 3750,                                          
Richmond 7050.

The McKee Trust Scholarship Type "McKee Trust" into google. This 
will give you some more info.

The scholarship is for students 
looking to go on to tertiary study 
and is coordinated through the 
schools. Application forms are sent 
to schools in the Nelson/Tasman

The Scholarship is to enable students residing in the 
Nelson/Tasman region, who for financial or other reasons may not 
otherwise pursue a tertiary education.  

The value of each scholarship is $2,000  per year
for three years, subject to annual review.

Apply to the Secretary, McKee Trust, PO Box 
3750, Richmond 7050.

to schools in the Nelson/Tasman 
region.

The Southern Trust www.southerntrust.org.nz Various groups and organisations. The Southern Trust has been a proud funding sponsor of a full 
range of community groups and charitable causes.

Varies. Complete an online application form.
0800 4 CHARITY
0800 42 42 74
Phone: (03) 4718850
Fax: (03) 4718470
Email: info@southerntrust.org.nz
Refer to website for more details.

Trillian Trust www.trillian.co.nz Varous groups and organisations.  
Primarily for lifesaving, child and 
youth groups.

Various projects. Varies.  The Net Proceeds Committee meet on a 
monthly basis and completed
applications must be received no later than the 
10th of every month to be
included in that month’s meeting.

Download an application form                     
Grant Application Request 
The Trillian Trust Inc. 
PO Box 12 245 
Penrose 
Auckland 1642
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